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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 7:45 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: FINALIZATION - SNA 8324 S ; DOA : 07/07/2022

From: Claims Department <claims@ignitemotors.io>

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 7:44:32 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>; admin@ignitemotors.io
<admin@ignitemotors.io>

Subject: Re: FINALIZATION - SNA 8324 S ; DOA : 07/07/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Celine ,

We accept the finalized amount of LS $ 2,850/ 3 Days of repair for Vehicle number: SNA 8324 S .
We will follow up with the LOD shortly.

Thank you!

The contents of this document apply to vehicle damages only. All personal injuries and damages arising
therefrom are excluded from the ambit and application of this document.

Regards,

Jo

On Wed, 18 Jan 2023 at 17:57, Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Jo,

“Without Prejudice”

Attached marked estimate for vehicle SNA 8324S.

We will be advising our Principal cost of repair of Lump Sum $2,850.00 with 3 days of repair, subject to their
approval.

Best Regards,



IGNITE MOTORS PTE LTD
1 Sin Ming Industrial Estate Sector C
#01-117 SINGAPORE 575636

Vehicle number; SNA8324S

Make & Model: Hyundai Elantra

Chassis number:KMHD841CMJU571927
Year: 2017

No.

© O ~NO U WN -~

Description of spare parts

Bonnet

Bonnet lock

Front bumper HAZ.20

Front bumper clips

Front bumper centre inner rubber seal
Front bumper towing cover
Front bumper LH fog lamp cover
Front bumper LH fog lamp
Front bumper lower lip

Front bumper lower stiffner
Front bumper reinforcement
Front bumper inner sponge
Front bumper RH side retainer
Front bumper LH side retainer
Front bumper RH bracket
Front bumper LH bracket

Front bumper LH curtain duct
Front grille

Front grille clips

Front grille emblem

Front grille upper garnish

RH headlamp assy

RH headlamp lower bracket
RH headlamp lock clips

LH headlamp assy 149960
LH headlamp lower bracket

LH headlamp lock clips

Front LH fender 45610

Front LH fender splash shield
Front LH fender splash shield clips
Front LH fender inner bracket
Support panel

Support panel upper garnish
Aircon condenser

Front air duct

Front LH sport rim {Criginal)
Front LH lower arm

Front LH shock absober top mounting
Front LH shock absorber

Front LH wheel bearing

Front LH knuckle arm

Front LH tie rod end

Front LH drive shaft

Steering rack and pinion

Front LH door

Front LH door frame black tape
Front LH side mirror

Third Party Claim

Qty

Unit Price

Amount

1,910.20%X
129.90%
478.50/1 —
60.00 $oui
29,70
29.00
35.60%
278.40X
78.00%
98.00 X
695.00%
110.70%
34.00 %
34.00 olg—
26.00%
26.00*4
29.40 X
485.60 X
50.00%
28.70x
78.40%
1,298.80x
27.80%
480X
1,298.80 #4f -
27.807
4.805
434.80 2f
85.70
50.00
43.80 <
949.30 X
50.00%
745.10X
98.20X ,
1,014.00 el "
311.50 X
126.90%
398.00%
451.20X
405.10 X
91.50 *
783.40 X
942.80X
1,381.50
22.30 X
638.60 X



No.
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10 Remove and reinstall front LH door inner parts to new door

Special Nett ltems

Front LH tyre
Brake fluid
Radiator coolant
Front LH door seal

Labour and painting

Labour charges to remave, reinstall, replace and realignment
parts. To panel beat, cut/weld and straighten affected panels and

areas

Parts less 20%
Total

Qty

- PSR- SR 3

Putty and spray painting on affected areas and panels

Check wiring and lighitng system on affected areas

Spray rust chemical coating on repaired and replaced panels

and areas

Adjust and test drive wheel alignment system (before and after)
Remove and replace front undercarriage parts to assist repair

Remove and replace aircon condenser and pipes to assist repair.

To refill aircon gas

Remove and replace radiator assy, hoses and fan assy to assist

repair. To refill coolant

Refocus and adjust headlamps assy
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Spare Parts:
Special Nett:
Labour:

Total Amount:
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19952 v4
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$ 16,411.60

S 3,282.32

S 13,129.28

Unit Price Amount

S 550.00¢

S 60.00=

$ 60.004

$ 50.00x

Total: $ 720.00
Amount S$

$ 1,400.00 4
U g

$ 1,200.00 /
"

$ 80.00 Lo

$ 80.00 Lo
) <D

S 180.00 &

S 450.00 X

$ 180.00 X

S 180.00 x

$ 50.00 L0

S 150.00 ¥

Total: $ 3,950.00

$ 13,129.28

$ 720.00

S 3,950.00

$ 17,799.28

LFK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey before/after spray painting
« To display damaged pari(s) during resurvey
« Parts prices are subject to confirmation
® Third party survey is on a "Withou! Prejudice” basis
= No ilieg2i modilication(s) is allowed {
= Suppiementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company
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Acvrowiedged by Repairer i
Signature: i
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